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Respondent. COMPLAIT

There is reason to believe that the respondent named herein has wilfully violated the Animal

Welfare Act, as amended (7 USe. § 2131 et seq.)(the "Act"), and the regulations and standards

issued pursuant thereto (9 C.F.R. § 1.1 et seq.)(the "Regulations" and the "Standards"). The

Administrator of the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service ("APHIS") therefore issues this

complaint alleging the following:

JUSDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS

1. Respondent Trans World Airlines, Inc., ("TW A") is a Delaware corporation whose

business address is 515 North Sixth Street, St. Louis, Missouri 63101.

2. At all times mentioned herein, respondent TW A was registered as a carrier, as that

term is defined in the Act and the Regulations.

VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS AN STANDARS

1. On September 22, 1996, respondent TW A transported five live dogs from St. Louis,

Missouri, to Portland, Oregon. Among them was a 6Yz-year-old Golden Retriver dog named "Quick".

"Quick" died ofhyperterra durg that tranporttion and while in the custody of respondent TW A. On

September 22, 1996, the respondent willfully violated the Regulations and Standards as follows:

a. Respondent TW A failed to handle the animals, and in paricular, "Quick," so as

not to cause overheating, physical harm, or unnecessary discomfort, in violation of section

2.131(a)(1) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 2.131(a)(1)).
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b. Respondent TW A failed to ensure that the primary enclosures used to transport

the anmals, and in parcular, "Quick," were positioned in the primary conveyance so as to provide

protection from the elements, in violation of section 2.100(b) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. §

2.100(b)), and section 3. 14(e)(2) of the Standards (9 C.F.R. § 3. 14(e)(2)).

c. Respondent TW A failed to maintain its anmal cargo space so as to protect the

health and well-being of the animals transported in it and ensure the animals' safety and comfort,

in violation of section 2.1 OO(b) of the Regulations (9 C.FR. § 2.1 OO(b)), and sections 3 .15( a) of

the Standards (9 C.F.R. § 3.15(a)).

d. Respondent TW A failed to ensure tllat anmals iii the cargo space had a suffcient

supply of air, in violation of section 2.100(b) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 2.1 OO(b )), and section

3.15(b) of the Standards (9 C.F.R. § 3.15(b)).

e. Respondent TW A failed to position the animals' primary enclosures in a maner

that allowed each of them enough air for normal breathig, in violation of section 2.1 OO(b) of the

Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 2.100(b)), and section 3.15(c) of the Standards (9 C.F.R. § 3.15 (c)).

f. Respondent TW A failed to maita an ambient temperature in the cargo area that

ensured the health and well-being of the anmals, in violation of section 2.1 OO(b) of the Regulations

(9 C.F.R. § 2.100(b)), and section 3.15(d) of 
the Standards (9 C.F.R. § 3.15 (d)).

g. Respondent TW A failed to ensure that water receptacles were securely attached

inside "Quick's primary enclosure, in violation of section 2.1 OO(b) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R.

§ 2.100(b)), and section 3.16(c) of the Standards (9 c.F.R. § 3.16 (c)).

h. Respondent TW A failed to observe the anmals, includig "Quick," durig the time

when the cargo space was accessible to ensure that the anmals maintain an ambient temperature

in the cargo area that ensured the health and well-being of the animals, in violation of section
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2.100(b) of the Regulations (9 c.F.R. § 2.100(b)), and section 3.15(d) of the Standards (9 C.F.R.

§ 3.15 (d)).

2. Between March 23, 1998, and May 8, 1998, respondent TW A, in wilful violation of

section 2.125 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 2.125), failed to provide to APHIS senior investigator Mark

Westrich, within a reasonable time, information that Mr. Westrich had requested concerning the

transportation by respondent of the dog known as "Quick" on September 22, 1996

\VHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining whether the respondent

has in fact wily violated the Act and the regulations issued under the Act, this complaint shall be served

upon the respondent. The respondent shall file a.'1 answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States

Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance with the Rules of Practice

governg proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall constitute

an admission of all the material allegations of this complait.

The Animal and Plant Health Inspection Servce requests:

1. That uness the respondent fais to file an answer within the time allowed therefor, or fies

an answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral hearing

in conformity with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act; and

2. That such order or orders be issued as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the

circumstances, including an order:

(a) Requiring the respondent to cease and desist from violating the Act and the

regulations and standards issued thereunder; and



(b) Assessing civil penalties against the respondent in accordance with section 19 of

the Act (7 US.c. § 2149).

Done at Washigton, D.C.
this -8th day of June ,1999
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~dminstrator
Animal and Plant Health

Inspection Service

COLLEEN A. CAROLL
Attorney for Complainant
Offce of the General Counsel, United States Department of Agriculture
Washigton, D.C. 20250-1400 .
Telephone (202) 720-6430


